



## Natural Environment Group

### Video Conference via Microsoft Teams

[Click here to join the meeting](#)

Jessica Taylor – Natural England

21<sup>st</sup> April 2021

### AGENDA

#### 09.30 am Pre-meeting networking (voluntary)

##### 09.45 am. Welcome and introductions

1. Actions Arising from the Last Meeting 04/11/20– Karen McHugh, Solent Forum
2. Update on actions from SEMS and prioritisation (**Presentation**) – Karen McHugh, SF
3. Solent Forum update on NEG funded projects – Karen McHugh, SF
4. Agree NEG funded projects and budget allocation for 2021/22 (**Paper 1**)

#### 11.00 am. Comfort Break (10 mins)

5. Seagrass Ocean Rescue Project (**Presentation**) – Ricardo Zanre, Dr Leanne Cullen-Unsworth and Dr Richard Unsworth, WWF
6. Life on the Edge Project (**Presentation**) – Wez Smith, RSPB
7. Oyster prisms in the Solent (**Update**) – Ken Collins, Marineff/NOC
8. Finance (**Paper 2**) – Karen McHugh, Solent Forum
9. AOB

#### 13.00 pm. Close

The group will next meet on 17<sup>th</sup> NOVEMBER 2021

[Discuss preferences for face to face or on-line](#)